

Memo

23rd August 2006

Lisa Allen

c.c. Investigation Team Post Office Limited



The Real Network

Corporate Security
3rd Floor
6a Eccleston Street
Victoria
LONDON SW1W 9LT



REGINA v SUZANNE LESLEY PALMER
BASILDON CROWN COURT

At the time of dictating I have not been informed of the outcome of the application on the 22nd August. I am not quite sure why there is an application as Lester Chine is not required as a witness to give oral evidence. I am sure it is obvious to the caseholders though.

I enclose a copy of Sheldon's letter dated the 18th August and attendance note relating to that hearing. I do note that the additional evidence is to be served by the 8th September. We did discuss two additional statements which I believe you said you already had. I have left a note for Jenee regarding the other matters.

Regards.

Phil Taylor
Legal Executive
Criminal Law Division

phil.taylor@

Ref: CRM/252496/JSX/PT